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TO: Fall Semester Curriculum Committee

FROM: Prof. Jacob Segal, Chair, Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science

DATE: September 12, 2021
RE: Changes in Course Description and Course Title for History 50: African-American
History

The Department of History is proposing a change in Course Description and Course Title for
History 50: African-American History

FROM: African-American History

Study of Black Americans within the context of American civilization. Their role in the growth of
the nation is examined to understand their contributions, their problems and the attitudes of
all Americans, black and white, on the issue of race.

TO: African American History

This course introduces students to African American history from the colonial period to the
present. It explores key aspects of the history of African Americans with specific emphasis on
the enslavement of African people, the development of African American culture, the ways in
which African Americans fought for their rights during slavery, Colonial and post-independence
periods, Reconstruction, Jim Crow, and the civil rights era, and the important contributions
that African Americans have made and continue to make to the nation’s intellectual, political,
social, and cultural life.

Rationale for Change:

The old description was incomplete and objectionable. The new description is much more
specific about the content of the course and will hopefully draw students with issues that
might interest them. Removing the hyphen from the course title is more consistent with CUNY
practices.
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